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U.S. CONSUMER PRODUCT SAFETY COMMISSION 
4330 EAST WEST HIGHWAY 

BETHESDA, MD 20814 
 

November 19, 2013 
 
 
 
 

Mr. Reed Rubinstein 
CAUSE OF ACTION 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Suite 650 
Washington, DC 20006 
 
 

  RE: FOIA Request #14-F-00079:  Please produce all records underlying 
CPSC’s staff estimates of 1,700 emergency room-treated injuries associated with the 
small, high powered magnet sets between 2009 and 2011. 
 
Dear Mr. Rubinstein: 
 

This acknowledges receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request 
seeking records from the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) and also 
assigns your FOIA request number. 

 
Due to certain procedural steps we are required to take under our statute, there 

may be delays in providing the records.  Please be assured that every effort is being 
made to process each request as equitably as possible, and that the records or 
information that you have requested will be made available to you at the earliest 
possible date. 

 
If you have any questions concerning the status of your request, contact our 

office and provide your assigned FOIA request number.   You can contact us Monday – 
Friday from 7:30AM – 4:30PM EST by telephone on 301-504-7923, by fax on 301-504-
0127, by e-mail addressed to cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov or by postal mail. 
         

     Sincerely,      

      
      Todd A. Stevenson 
      The Secretariat – Office of the Secretary  
      Office of the General Counsel 
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Allan Blutstein 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mr. Stevenson, 

Ryan Mulvey 
Monday, January 06, 2014 9:48 AM 
'cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov' 
FOIA Status Update - Request # 14-F-00079 

I write to check on the status of Cause of Action's FOIA request # 14-F-00079. 

After speaking with an employee at the CPSC FOIA Office, I was instructed that an update would not be provided over 
the telephone, but that it had to be requested directly to you by email. Thank you in advanced for your response . 

Best regards, 

Ryan Mulvey 

Ryan Mulvey I Investigative Analyst I Cause of Action 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW I Suite 650 I Washington, DC 20006 
Rvan.Mulvey@causeofaction.o rg 
202.400.2729 
Click here to subscribe to our alerts! 

~ 
Confidentiality 

The infarmatian contained in this cammunication may be canfidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. It is not 
intended as legal advice, and may nat be relied upon or used as legal advice. Nor daes this communicatian establish an attorney client relatianship between us. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby natified that any disseminatian, distribution, ar capying of this cammunication, or any af its 
can tents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communicatian in error, please re-send this cammunication to the sender and delete the original messoge and 
any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you. 
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Allan Blutstein 

From: Ryan Mulvey 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, February 03, 2014 10:07 AM 
cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov 

Subject: RE: FOIA Status Update - Request # 14-F-00079 

To Whom it May Concern: 

I write to request an update on FOIA request # 14-F-00079. 

This request was submitted to CPSC by Cause of Action on November 12, 2013. We received an acknowledgement of 
receipt on November 19, 2013. Since that time, however, we have received no updates. 

Any information as to the estimated date of completion would be greatly appreciated. 

Best regards, 

Ryan Mulvey 

Ryan Mulvey I Investigative Analyst I Cause of Action 
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW I Suite 650 I Washington, DC 20006 
Ryan.Mulvey@causeofaction.org 
202.400.2729 

Confidentiolity 

The informotion contoined in this communicotion moy be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. It is not 
intended as legal advice, and may not be relied upon or used as legal advice. Nor does this communication establish an attorney client relationship between us. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its 
contents, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communication to the sender and delete the original message and 
any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you. 

From: Ryan Mulvey 
Sent: Monday, January 06,20149:48 AM 
To: 'cpsc-foia@cpsc.gov' 
Subject: FOIA Status Update - Request # 14-F-00079 

Mr. Stevenson, 

I write to check on the status of Cause of Action's FOIA request # 14-F-00079. 

After speaking with an employee at the CPSC FOIA Office, I was instructed that an update would not be provided over 
the telephone, but that it had to be requested directly to you byemail. Thank you in advanced for your response . 

Best regards, 

Ryan Mulvey 

Ryan Mulvey I Investigative Analyst I Cause of Action 
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